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Division Memorandum No. 53, s.2016

All Schoo] Disaster Risk Reduction Management Focal Persons

To:
From: /ﬁ)‘RO FINA J. BRAVO
OIC-School Division Superintendent

Re: Emergency Meeting on 1 Quarter National Simultaneous Earthquake Drill

Date: 11 April 2016

Relative to the preparedness measure for the possible 7.2 magnitude earthquake
in the National Capital Region (NCR), the National Disaster Risk Reduction and
Management Council (NDRRMC) is spearheading the 15 Quarter National
Simultaneous Earthquake Drill (NSED) which is scheduled on 21 April 2016 from 9am
at the Clark Airbase, Pampanga.

With this, all schools are directed to conduct earthquake drills.

In lieu of the preparations for this activity, all focal persons/coordinators on disaster risk reduction
management shall be having an emergency meeting at the Teacher’s Hall comes April 13, 2016
at 3 o’clock pm.

In addition, major concerns shall also be discussed relative to the DepEd Fine Tuning and
Alignment of DRRM Plans, kindly bring your copy of School DRRM plans.

Immediate dissemination of and appropriate action for this Memorandum is desired.




